
Mission Statement: The CMHC provides a forum for a diverse and representative group of system stakeholders to influence the development and 
ongoing operation of an accessible and effective children’s mental health service system within Hennepin County.  The CMHC promotes innovative 
service development and continuous quality improvement in the children’s mental health system by embracing the system of care principles and 
available research on children’s mental health services. 

 

 
 

 
Executive Committee Meeting Agenda 

March 15, 2024 | 9:00-10:30 am 

 
Zoom Meeting: 

 https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89306733290 

 

 
 
9:00 Opening Circle & Approval of February 2023 Minutes and March 2024 Agenda (5 min)  

Materials: January Minutes and February Agenda  
 
 

9:05 Work Plan and 2024 Priorities (60 min) 
Materials: 2024-2025 Work Plan (REVISED) 
Discuss and outline monthly engagement of Collaborative partners based on work plan priorities. 

 

 
10:05 Business Actions and Updates (15 min)  

Materials: Coordinator Update 
• Review and vote to approve scholarship requests 

• Questions related to Coordinator update  
 
 

10:50 Partner Updates (10 min) 
 
 

10:30 Adjourn 
 

 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https%3A%2F%2Fus06web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F89306733290&sa=D&source=calendar&usd=2&usg=AOvVaw3hhV16z1yczewlDfGGZ5ye


 1 

 
 

2023-2025 Work Priorities  
 

        Updated 3/9/24 
 

To ensure that the initiatives of CMHC effectively address and reduce racial disparities, it is imperative to adopt a racial equity approach in the 
development of this work plan. 

 

Long-Term 
Goal 

Strategic Actions Purpose Action Steps Lead/Support Outputs & Outcomes 

Improve 
responsiveness 
to, and 
communications 
with, families 
and children 
through 
increased 
access 
children’s 
mental health 
services 

1. Increase 
engagement of 
underrepresented 
families, with 
specific focus on 
Black, Indigenous, 
and People of 
Color (BIPOC) 
families, to inform 
change within the 
children’s mental 
health system. 

 
 
 

Engage parents and 
families to ensure parent, 
caregiver and family 
needs are responded to 
and represented in policy 
and practice changes. 
 

1.1. Increase the number of 
parent/caregiver engagement 
opportunities to learn more about 
children’s mental health issues and 
services.  

1.2. Implement culturally appropriate 
communication strategies to reach 
underrepresented families in 
parent/caregiver strategies.  

1.3. Identify BIPOC-led community 
organizations and/or partnerships 
to improve communication, 
practice, and access to information 
that are culturally and linguistically 
appropriate about children’s mental 
health services. 

1.4. Create a process to discern when 
issues and challenges raised by 
families are identifying gaps in the 
system and have broader practice 
and policy implications. 

1.5. Each quarter policy and practice 
concerns, and innovative responses, 
related to children’s mental health 
services will be generated and 
shared through CMHC Governance 
and Executive Committees. These 

1.1. Family 
Coordinator, PCLG 
Coordinator, and 
CMHC Coordinator 

1.2. Family 
Coordinator, PCLG 
Coordinator, & 
CMHC Coordinator 

1.3. Family 
Coordinator, PCLG 
Coordinator, & 
CMHC Coordinator 

1.4. County and 
Collaborative SoC 
Coordination 
Team 

1.5. County and 
Collaborative SoC 
Coordination 
Team, CMHC 
Executive 
Committee 

 

1.1. 500 diverse 
parents/caregivers will 
participate in the 
engagement events, 
meetings, and training 
opportunities 

1.2. CMHC will engage 20 
new community 
partners from BIPOC-led 
organizations in its 
meetings, events and 
decision-making 

1.3. Increased knowledge 
about policy and 
practice issues affecting 
access to CMH services 

1.4. Children’s mental health 
providers and 
stakeholders will identify 
potential innovative 
solutions to addressing 
concerns 

 
 



 2 

concerns will highlight which 
stakeholders within the CMHC 
Collaborative may have influence 
over responses. 
- What data? Who collects the 

data?  
- Who is making the decisions 

about the data and input from 
families? 

2. Increase mental 
health literacy and 
build cultural 
responsiveness 
and inclusiveness 
of adults working 
with children and 
youth. 
 

 
 

Build knowledge and 
capacity of adults working 
with children and youth in 
non-clinical settings to 
support children’s mental 
health wellbeing and 
mental health needs 
 
 

2.1. Coordinate and provide Youth 
Mental Health First Aid trainings to 
youth workers and adults working 
with youth in out-of-school time 
and community programs 

2.2. Develop and offer training to 
adults/providers on mental health 
cultural responsiveness and 
inclusiveness  

2.3. Pilot family centered strategies with 
county case managers to increase 
awareness of culturally and 
linguistically appropriate strategies 
when responding to 
parent/caregiver requests and 
challenges. 

2.1. Beacons/YMCA, 
CMHC Coordinator 

2.2. CMHC 
Coordination team 
and SoC 
Coordination 
Team 

2.3. Coordination 
team, Hennepin 
County leadership 
and case managers 

 

2.1. A culturally and 
linguistically diverse set 
of trainers will be 
available in Hennepin 
County to train 450 
adults in Youth Mental 
Health First Aid  

2.2. Training measure: 
Create and offer 
culturally responsive and 
inclusion training for 
children’s mental health 
providers 

2.3. Identify common 
challenges for providers 
when listening to family 
needs, and identify 
strategies to improve 
responsiveness based on 
needs, not eligibility 
alone. 

 

3. Increase 
awareness of 
families, 
caregivers, and 
youth on how to 
access children’s 
mental health 
services 
 

Families, caregivers, and 
youth will know how to 
access children’s mental 
health services and know 
why to access children’s 
mental health resources 
 

3.1. Update CMHC website to include 
outward facing information and 
resources on how and where to 
access children’s mental health 
services for parents, caregivers, 
youth, and providers 

3.2. Share information with community 
partners, youth workers, parents, 
and youth to increase knowledge 
and access to information to 
support children’s mental health, 

3.1. Coordination 
Team 

3.2. Coordination 
Team 

3.3. Coordination 
Team 

3.4. Coordination 
Team 

3.1. CMHC website will be 
updated with resources 
for families, caregivers, 
youth and providers, 
including culturally and 
linguistically focused 
resources; and stories of 
parent/family success 

3.2. Families will access 
information on how to 
access and utilize 



 3 

through convenings, new 
partnerships, and e-newsletters 

3.3. Create a work plan to expand 
navigational support for families 
and caregivers, building off 2022 
work group recommendations, e.g. 
secure funding and identify key 
partners 

3.4. Provide training & support 
resources to families and/or 
organizations working with children 
and families to increase knowledge 
and awareness of children’s mental 
health needs and understand how 
mental health and trauma are 
reflected in children and youth 
behaviors (e.g. through Coffee & 
Connect and family engagement 
meetings) 

 
 

children’s mental health 
resources. 

3.3. Community partners will 
know how to update 
information on 
children’s mental health 
services 

3.4. Clear path to expanding 
navigational services to 
families in Hennepin 
County 

3.5. Increase connections 
among families with 
children experiencing 
mental health challenges 

 
 

      

Improve 
coordination of 
and access to 
children’s 
mental health 
services 

1. Improve access to 
trauma and 
culturally 
informed youth 
mental health 
services for youth 
engaged in or 
directly impacted 
by gun violence 
and other violent 
behaviors 
impacting children 
and youth 

 
 
 

Increase trauma and 
culturally-informed 
mental health resources 
to youth and families 
directly impacted by gun 
violence and other violent 
behaviors 
 
 
 
 
 

1.1 Identify organizations working 
directly with youth experiencing gun 
violence and provide resources to 
support their mental health services 

1.2 Create communication pathways for 
organizations serving children, 
youth and families experiencing 
violence with organizations and 
strategies to support mental health 

1.3 Convene organizational leaders 
working to improve trauma-
informed youth mental health and 
reduce youth gun violence to 
address policy and practice issues  

 

1.1. Safe Communities, 
CHIP, Coordination 
Team 

1.2. Safe Communities, 
CHIP, Coordination 
Team 

1.3. Coordination 
Team, & County 
grantees 

 
 

1.1. A resource list will be 
created with 
organizations focused on 
youth gun violence 
prevention and shared 
with Collaborative 
partners and 
stakeholders  

1.2. Hennepin County Safe 
Communities, CHIP, and 
DOCCR grantees serving 
youth engaged in 
violence will receive 
additional information 
about youth mental 
health and learn how to 
access services and 
supports 

1.3. Collaborative tools will 
be created to track 



 4 

policy and practice 
issues negatively 
impacting youth and 
families 

 

2. Connect youth 
and families to 
needed children’s 
mental health 
services and 
supports, focusing 
on culturally and 
linguistically 
appropriate 
options 

Help connect youth and 
families to needed 
children’s mental health 
services and supports to 
best meet their needs  

2.1. Connect and refer community 
partners with children’s mental 
health services and programs to 
culturally specific resources 

2.2. Promote family response and 
stabilization services to families, 
caregivers and youth as an early and 
easily accessible resource. 

2.3. Expand professional peer support 
specialists and navigator support 
across Hennepin County  

2.4. Collaborative will offer WRAP 
training to parents and caregivers 

2.5. Increase engagement of youth and 
engagement opportunities with 
youth around accessing mental 
heath services 

 
  

2.1. Family 
Coordinator & 
PCLG Coordinator 

2.2. Soc Coordination 
team and CMHC 
Coordination 
Team 

2.3. Coordination 
Team, PCLG, & 
CMHC partners 

2.4. PCLG and Family 
Coordinator 

2.1. Strengthen partnerships 
with schools, healthcare 
providers, and 
community 
organizations, and 
identify up to 6 new 
culturally diverse 
partners. 

2.2. Increase access to family 
response and early 
intervention of 
children’s mental health 
services across Hennepin 
County 

2.3. 30 parents and/or 
caregivers will 
participate in WRAP 
training. 

2.4. Youth will inform 
Collaborative response 
to youth input and 
concoerns. 

 

3. Gather 
information about 
and manage 
access and 
coordination 
issues through 
collective action 

Convene stakeholders to 
address key barriers and 
challenges in children’s 
mental health services 
and identify solutions 
 
 

3.1. Convene providers, practitioners 
and stakeholders to regularly share 
system of care goals and progress  

3.2. Convene BIPOC-led or focused 
Children’s Mental Health providers 
to identify barriers and needs to 
improve coordination and access to 
children’s mental health services 

3.3. Convene county agencies and 
community partners to respond to 
the identified barriers and needs of 
BIPOC providers and families to 
increase access for BIPOC families 

3.1. Coordination 
Team and 
Hennepin County 
leaders 

3.2. Family 
Coordinator, 
Coordination 
team, and 
Collaborative 
partners 

3.3. Coordinator, 
Family 
Coordinator, 
county teams/reps 

3.1. Increased community 
knowledge and 
commitment to system 
of care values and 
services 

3.2. Community meetings 
will be used to elicit 
barriers and needs faced 
by families and/or 
provider 

3.3. Regular county meetings 
will be led each quarter 
to respond to barriers 
and needs 



 5 

3.4. Convene community stakeholders 
to increase knowledge and capacity 
to respond to the identified barriers 
and needs of BIPOC providers and 
families to increase access for BIPOC 
families 

 

3.4. Coordinator, 
Family 
Coordinator, 
Collaborative 
partners 

3.4. Two community 
stakeholder meetings 
will be led each year to 
respond to barriers and 
needs 

 

      

Increase data-
driven decision 
making to 
improve the 
children’s 
mental health 
service system 

 
 

1. in partnership 
with the Hennepin 
County, develop 
an assessment of 
system values or 
key 
implementation 
issues 

Have system 
implementation data, 
disaggregated by race and 
ethnicity to identify and 
understand specific 
mental health needs, 
barriers to access and 
outcomes for different 
populations/communities.   
 

1.1. Create county and community 
partner group to outline assessment 
goals, objectives and timeline 

 

 

1.1. CMHC evaluator, 
Hennepin County 
team, & 
coordination team 

1.1. A project plan will be 
established  

2. Conduct data 
reviews and 
disseminate 
children’s mental 
health to 
collaborative 
partners and 
families/caregivers 
and youth 

 

Share data on children’s 
mental health with 
partners and use data to 
track change 

2.1. Conduct reviews on youth mental 
health and wellbeing needs on 
emerging issues and on a regular 
timeline; and share with 
Collaborative partners 

2.2. Disseminate data through website, 
e-newsletter and Collaborative 
meetings 

 

2.1. CMHC evaluator 
and Coordinator, 

2.2. CMHC evaluator & 
Coordination team 

2.1. Updated information will 
be accessible to stakeholders. 

3. Evaluate the work 
of the Children’s 
Mental Health 
Collaborative 

Track results and impact 
of collaboratives projects 
and work 

3.1. Conduct evaluation of Collaborative 
Activities 

3.2. Prepare Annual Report to 
communicate work of Collaborative 
and partners 

1.1. CMHC evaluator l 
& Coordination 
Team 

1.2. CMHC evaluator & 
Coordination 
Team 

3.1. Evaluation data will 
inform Collaborative’s 
future work plans and 
priorities. 

3.2. Community partners will 
understand impact of 
Collaborative 

 
 
 

Recommendations and questions from Coordination Team Members: 
 



 6 

1. The current workplan focuses on the work of the CMHC Coordination Team and SoC Coordination Team. Where do we include the work 
of Executive Committee members or Governance Committee members? 

2. In light of the collaborative's focus on data-driven decision-making, we want to include ways that evaluation can be used strategically to 
support the work laid out in in the workplan. For example, prioritizing what is evaluated early in the year will drive the Collaborative’s 
annual report, and we need to make these decisions soon.  

3. Consider strategies to improve access to CMH resources (online and community), including resources for youth and families, e.g. youth 
friendly page and the culturally specific directory. 

4. Discuss action step 2.3 on page 2 to move this from a high-level idea to a clear workplan item. This is critical to complete prior to Cindy’s 
retirement. 

5. How might we begin measuring increased utilization of children’s mental health services by youth and families, specifically of racial and 
culturally diverse backgrounds? 

6. Additional discussion and clarification is needed on how the Collaborative can/should respond to what families said they need, e.g. peer 
support specialists, peer support from other parents with lived experience and/or navigational support (see Strategy 3, page 3 and 
strategy 2.3 on page 4). Is the Collaborative Governance Committee the best place to engage in this discussion? 

7. Additional clarity on how to identify, or choose, BIPOC-led organizations to partner with to increase engagement with culturally diverse 
families is needed. 

8. Upon completion of the workplan, create a version for the coordination team mapping out the work over the year, with a reflection of 
how the coordination team time will be allocated to support the work. This will increase the likelihood we will focus on what is 
manageable rather than aspirational. We may need to dust off the strategy screen and do some prioritization so that the work not only 
aligns with parent feedback and partner input, but also with our capacity to do the work well. 











































































 

Hennepin County Children’s Mental Health Collaborative Scholarship Application 1 

 
 

Scholarship, Training, & Sponsorship Application 
 

 
Name:       Organization:      

Address:               

                   Email:        

Phone:        

 
 
Please choose the type of scholarship you are requesting: 
_____  Individual Scholarships 
_____  Training grants 
_____  Sponsorship for organizations or individuals 
 
 

     Information about training opportunity 
     Please provide the 1)name of the training, 2) the sponsoring organization/agency for the training, 3) dates for the   
     training, and 4) what types of continuing education credits are available. If you are creating the training or   
     sponsoring the event, please respond to these same questions and  indicate your target audience.  
 
 
 
 
 
      
 
 
 
Please describe briefly how the training or sponsored event goals align with the CMHC as well as  
     the guiding principles of the CMHC: 

• The children’s mental health service continuum includes a comprehensive and integrated array of services and supports. 

• Services are individualized to meet the unique and specific needs of the child, youth and family. 

• Services are provided in the least restrictive and most appropriate setting. 

• Services are coordinated at the system and individual service levels. 

• Youth and family are at the center of all planning, at both an individual service level and a larger system level. 

• Prevention and early intervention strategies are necessary in the overall continuum of services. 

• Utilize a health equity lens and cultural humility perspective to address disparities and ensure access to culturally and 
linguistic competent services. 

• Decisions are driven by data and research on best practice. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Chantel Browne
Chantel Browne

Chantel Browne
829 Marshall St. NE Apt. 200 Minneapolis, MN 55413

Chantel Browne
608-738-5119

Chantel Browne
University of Minnesota-Twin Cities/ Fraser

Chantel Browne

Chantel Browne
brow4437@umn.edu

Chantel Browne
X

Chantel Browne
1) AUSM 2024 Conference
2) Autism Society of Minnesota
3) April 18th-19th
4) Continuing Education for me as a student (research lab was accepted on the panel) and as a future behavior analyst

Chantel Browne
AUSM will include multiple keynote speakers and breakout rooms to discuss autism services such as providing neurodiversity affirming services, addressing trauma in autistic adults, person-centered approaches, taking a non-conforming approach to children’s mental health services and supports, as well as addressing what assent/consent looks like in non-speaking children’s services which is the panel my research lab will be supporting.  These trainings and event goals align with the following CMHC guiding principles: comphrensive and integrated array of services and supports, services and individualized to meet the unique and spefici needs of the child, youth, and family, services and provided in the least and restrictive and most appropriate setting, services are coordinate at the invidual service level, utilize a culutral humility perspective as well as decisions are driven by data and research based practices. 



 

Hennepin County Children’s Mental Health Collaborative Scholarship Application 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Amount (and Percent) of funds Requested  
Please refer to scholarship application criteria regarding amount of funds available for individuals or agencies. Please 
describe how these scholarship, training or sponsorships funds would be used. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
          Please include a copy of the following items with your application. 

a. A copy of the literature and/or schedule of training 
b. A copy of the marketing materials to promote your own training 
c. Include any other financial support you have received for the training. Examples include funds from an 

employer, service organization, and scholarship or reduced fee from the training opportunity.  Include any 
requests that are pending for financial support. Any opportunity to document how other funds are 
leveraged to augment total training costs is always encouraged. 

 

Chantel Browne
I am requesting the amount of the two-day training ($395)

I have not requested any other financial support for this training. 



 
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

March 15, 2024  

 

Opening Circle & Approval of Minutes and Agenda 

● Laura LaCroix-Dalluhn shared that minutes will have to be approved next month as an 

error needs to be corrected. 

● Krista Phillips moved to approve the March agenda with the adjustment of moving 

scholarship discussions to the top and Angela Watts seconded. Amended agenda 

approved.  

 

Business Actions and Updates 

● Laura LaCroix-Dalluhn shared that we have multiple scholarship requests. Two requests 

came in for the Minnesota Autism Conference, Laura shared details of who applied and 

what their role is within the organization. Cindy Slowiak moved to approve Alissa 

Babcock and Chantel Browne’s scholarship applications, each at 75% of costs to attend 

training, and Pat Dale seconded. Motion approved. Laura shared that we also have 

three PCLG members planning to attend the MACMH conference. These include Sara 

Venueza, Jennifer Bertram, and Amy Hanson. Laura shared that Hayley Tompkins is 

unable to attend the conference but she and Fatima Muhammad will be providing 

support to parents during the conference. Cindy motioned to approve the scholarship 

requests for the three PCLG parents, Laura, and Fatima and Angela seconded. Motion 

approved. 

 

Work Plan and 2024 Priorities 

● Laura provided an update on the Coordination team making time to go through the 2023-

2025 workplan and shared the high-level recommendations and questions. One of the 

overarching goals is to ensure that the Collaborative’s initiatives are culturally and 

linguistically appropriate. Laura shared the workplan and highlighted overall goals as 

well as major strategic actions. An important aspect of this workplan is working in SoC 

coordination. 

○ Angela highlighted that in some parts of the workplan, we state that we want to 

engage ‘BIPOC families’ and in another, we say ‘diverse families’. Angela 

pointed out that these do not mean the same thing and stated that if we truly 

want to engage more Indigenous families we must engage in Indigenous-focused 

outreach. Cindy clarified that we used the word ‘diverse’ because that was the 

wording in the grant. Angela shared that she feels it would be beneficial for all 

members of the Collaborative if the workplan outlined what was grant-focused 

and what was strictly CMH-focused.  

● Cheryl Holm-Hansen shared a diagram illustrating the Collaborative’s contributions to 

the system of care work as well as Hennepin County’s contributions. Some of the 

Collaborative’s contributions include YMHFA training, peer navigation support, and 

more. Some of the county’s contributions include FRSS, wrap-around, and more. The 



diagram also includes questions surrounding how we can collaborate and coordinate 

with the county in this system of care work. The Coordination Team suggests we 

Collaborate on the family engagement goals as we have similar goals and initiatives. 

● Laura then highlighted some of the key questions related to the workplan. One question 

that Laura highlighted was how and where we can best include the work of Executive 

and Governance Committee members in our overall goals. Another question was how 

can we support addressing cultural and linguistic needs in mental health services. Laura 

highlighted that we have lots of different languages surrounding increased access to 

peer support for parents, including peer support specialists and navigational support and 

she would like to take some time discussing if supporting these separate goals would 

address what parents are saying they need or if we should put our focus in one place. 

Laura shared that we will provide WRAP training and train-the-trainer opportunities for 

parents in Hennepin County.  

○ Cindy shared that for all of these goals, she would like to have more discussion 

surrounding what the desired outcomes of these goals are and what steps we 

can take to support those outcomes.  

● Laura then asked for guidance on how we can continue the conversation about key 

recommendations from parents and caregivers. Krista shared that what she remembers 

from last month is the lack of time to discuss these recommendations and that her 

suggestion would be to ensure we had more time. Cindy suggested that we focus the 

conversation on what can we as partners of the collaborative so we do not take on more 

than what we can do.  

● Lastly, Laura shared that the recommendation on how we schedule and plan our 

meetings from the coordination team was that we continue to have our monthly meeting 

where we dive into these discussions around how we are supporting the workplan and 

once a quarter have a business section where we do reports, voting, and other required 

actions.  

 

Partner Updates 

● Cindy shared that she will be retiring in May and has been working with her team to be 

able to provide a smooth transition. She will share more information as its available. 

 

Adjournment 

● Krista moved to adjourn and Cindy seconded. Meeting adjourned.  


